Purchasing Department

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, Mississippi 39046

601-855-5503
hardy@madison-co.com

23 April 2018

District 1 Supervisor Sheila Jones
District 2 Supervisor Trey Baxter
District 3 Supervisor Gerald Steen
District 4 Supervisor David Bishop
District 5 Supervisor Paul Griffin

Subject: Board approval of expenses for Constable Brad Harbour to attend Mississippi
Constables Association Convention

Dear Board Members:

State law requires prior Board approval for expenditures for constables other than for two
uniforms, a blue light, and vehicle emblems.

Constable Brad Harbour is requesting that the county pay the registration fee, hotel, food
per diem, and standard mileage rate for him to attend the 2018 Mississippi Constables
Association Convention in Gulfport.

Sincerely,

ardy
Purchizgde Clerk



Hardy Crunk

From: Brad Harbour

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: FW: Message from "RNP00267357C3D0"
Attachments: 201804111127 .pdf

Hardy,

Would you please put this on the agenda for approval. The $400 is for the Constable conference and association dues
and the $778.40 is for the hotel stay. The hotel check needs to be mailed to them along with a letter of tax exemption
two weeks before the conference.

Thank You

Brad Harbour

From: Brad Harbour [mailto:brad.harbour@madison-co.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Brad Harbour

Subject: Message from "RNP00267357C3D0"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP00267357C3D0" (Aficio MP 4002).

Scan Date: 04.11.2018 11:27:29 (-0500)



Mississippi Constables Association

MCA 2018 Convention & Training Seminar
Gulfport, MS ¢ June 4-9,2018
REGISTRATION FORM

Enter-ONLY:the personial. information'that has changed; along with'your name and county.
Name B A0 ,/944% Bow L County 77/4{) z <o ./

Mailing Address 2 3 [ A MAGE S5 City f& ;é’éc’lﬁﬂ , MS Zip ?7Z§ 7
Spouse: TRACY

Email: Vi £2: o~
Home: ( ) Cell: Gol ). 937 ~2272 Work: ( )
Go to website for additional forms and/or for updates on agenda - www.msconstables.com
Amount Due
Training Seminar / Convention Fee & 2018-2019 Association Dues $400.00 s Yeo. oo
This amount includes 1 Constable & 3 family members for all after hours functions
Check this line to Pre-register Only - No Payment Enclosed
Using county Purchase Order or will bring $400 check to convention
Additional number of guests X $50 per person = $

2018-2019 Association Dues $150.00 Joinine association only, NOT attending convention $

Make checks payable to:
Mississippi Constables Association

Mail registration form, check and/or purchase order to:
Constable John H. Heggins
197 Still Drive
Vicksburg, MS 39180

HOTEL INFORMATION

Contact the hotel | directly about hotel reservations and payments - $139.00 per mght
Make yourireservations -early!"MCA roomblockiis: ‘only good-umtil: May14:207%

Courtyard Marriott Gulfport Beachfront )EF 7 7f /ZLQ—
1600 East Beach Blvd.
Gulfport, MS 39501
Direct 228-864-4310
www.marriott.com/hotels/hotel-photos/gptcy-courtyard-gulfport-beachfront




Hardy Crunk

From: Brad Harbour <brad.harbour@ymail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: Fw: Reservation Confirmation #71544170 for Courtyard Gulfport Beachfront

Brad Harbour

Madison County Constable
Action Firearms Training
601-937-2272

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Courtyard By Marriott Reservations <reservations@courtyard-res.com=>
To: "BRAD.HARBOUR@YMAIL.COM" <BRAD.HARBOUR@YMAIL.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018, 3:00:44 PM CDT

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #71544170 for Courtyard Gulfport Beachfront

Please review your reservation details and keep for your records.

RIS D

Courtyard Gulfport Beachfront

.7,5' 1600 East Beach Blvd Guilfport IMississippii3950L USA

'\ +1-228-864-4310  Hotel Website Map & Directions  Plan Your Stay

Reservation Confirmation: 71544170

For BRAD HARBOUR
CHECK-IN DATE Monday, June 4, 2018 CHECK-OUT DATE
CHECK-IN TIME 03:00 PM Saturday, June 9, 2018

CHECK-OUT TIME 11:00 AM



i

“SimpliSafe
HOME SECURITY.
DONE RIGHT.

The Perfect Travel Companion™
Check in and make requests. Chat anytime.

& Download our app

Povrered by B Livetntent AdChoices [

Room Details

ROOM TYPE
Guest room, 2 Queen, Gulf view

NUMBER OF ROOMS 1

GUESTS PER ROOM 1 Adult

GUARANTEED METHOD

Credit Card Guarantee, Master Card

Hotel Alert
Rollaway beds are not available at this hotel. Please do not request.

Summafy of Charges

RATES, TAXES & FEES ARE PER ROOM, PER NIGHT (USD)

Monday, June 4, 2018-Saturday, June 9, 2018 5 nights 139.00 USD
CONSTABLES 2018 MCA

ESTIMATED GOVERNMENT TAXES & FEES 16.68 USD



Total for stay (for all rooms) 778.40 USD

Other Charges
¢ Complimentary on-site parking

Madify or cancel your reservation = - Book'Another Reservation

Rate Details and Cancellation Policy

= Cancellation policy does apply. For more information, view the 'Rate Details' link in your reservation on the Marriott
website, contact the hotel or call Marriott Reservations.

RATE GUARANTEE LIMITATION(S)
= Changes in taxes or fees implemented after booking will affect the total room price.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
* The Responsible Tourist and Traveler
A practical guide to help you make your trip an enriching experience

= Upon check-in an authorization request will be placed on your credit/debit card in an amount equal to the cost of the
room, tax and incidental charges for the length of your stay (up to seven nights). If your stay exceeds seven nights, an
additional authorization may be requested for the entire amount of your stay (room, tax and incidentals). Upon check-out,
your payment card will be charged for the actual amount incurred during your stay.

éj = EJ Enjoy Exclusive Benefits

®
= = T
Member Rates ~ Free Wi-Fi  Mobile chack-in It Pays to Book Direct ™

Lezm more

Free Wi-Fi and Mobile Check-In

Get free in-room Wi-Fi at participating hotels, Earn 75,000 Bonus

when you join Marriott Rewards® and book direct. Points!

© Join Marriott Rewards Plus earn 5x points at Marriott
locations and enjoy an annual
free night.

JH HATHNY Je FIENATHET

@ Learn More

Cont'act Us




